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curred in the pioject. The first meeting of the Promoters was held at
Windsor on the 10th July, when arrangements were made for the'purchase
of the Edgehill property. On. the 7th August a meeting of the Share-
holders in the "Church School for Gi 18," was held at Edgehill and seven
Provisional Directors appointed. Onthe-l2th Nov. at a general meeting
of the Shareholders, at Windsor, the Board of Trustees and.the Board of
)irectors were duly organized, and it iwas decided to open the Sehool on

#anuary'Sth, 1891.

On that day the Lady Principal with a.full teaching staff, together
with twenty-seven resident ppilsn d fifteen day scholars were present.
Vith.mudh regret, several pupils had to be declined in consequence of the

Iril1ing at Edgehilr not being fitted to accommodate more than thirty-five
residlents. .Thiat the School openedl full was a matter'for cong ratalation,
but.the'insùfficienŠy of the accommodation impressed on the Trustees and
Directors thesduty of providing, at the earliest convenient period, for those
who had sought or Might seck admission.

Steps were at once taken to procure plans. for a building complete in
itself, for the residence of fifty niore boarders, with class rooms, gymna-
siui, capacious dorinitories and all rioder conveniences.

The foundation of the New Boilding was commenced on the 18th May,
1891, within less than one year frgm the date of the initiatory.proceedings
taken on the 2~th June, 189O.

An Act of Incorporation was passed by the Legisiature of Nova Scótia
on Tuesday, May 19th, 1891. Under this Act·the liability of Sharçholders
is limited to the amount of their subscribed stock.'

The Property of, the Corporation.

The area of the Edgehill property is a little over eight acres. Nearly
one ralf is a terraced slope, suriounded by a trimméd spruce fence about
ten eet inM4éight. The mean length of the grounds is eleven. hundred feet,
thé ntçan »ireadth a little over three hundred. The baserpents of the
buildings gre about'eighty feet aboverthe tidal waters of the Bay of Fundy.

-The New Euilding.

This EDIFICE is connected with the present school-house by means of
à two storied. gallery twenty-eight feet long and seven feet broad. The
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